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BDE Consulting Engineers (Pty) Ltd

73 Meade Street

P O Box 1862

George

6530

E-mail Address: bde@bdeconsulit.co.za

ATTENTION: MR DANIE DE VRIES
Dear Sir,
RE: PORTION 12 OF THE FARM UITZIGHT 216: ELECTRICAL LOAD CAPACITY

AVAILABILITY

In reference to the application for the capital contribution fees submitted on the 30™ May
2022 for the new development in Erf 12/216 Uitzight.

At present, there is a closest 315kVA Miniature Substation (MS No.5) installed in Duthie Street.
The maximum current load on this MS No.5 is approximately at 50kVA as illustrated on

Annexure A & B.

The Municipality therefore confirms that there is adequate electrical load capacity in the MS
No.5 to accommodate the required 100kVA for the aforementioned erf.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Lindikhaya Williams on telephone

number: 044 302 6484 or via e-mail address: |williams@knysna.qov.za.

Yours Faithfully

MR
NR ELECTRICAL & MECHANICA AGE

(iw)
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